
 
ADDENDUM-8 
 
DATE: 2-06-2011 
 
Pre tender tie up for SELECTION OF ASSOCIATE VENDOR FOR STACKER CUM 
RECLAIMER for NABINAGAR STPP (3x660 MW ) – AURANGABAD ( BIHAR 
 
Tender Ref:    IS-1-11-E-2000/SCR     
 
 

1. Revised Price format for supply and E&C enclosed 
 
 

2. Any further addendum such issued carry part of the bidding documents and 
this will be available at the web site from where the original documents have 
been received / downloaded by the bidder. Hence bidders are requested to 
visit the web site on regular basis. 

 
For Further Queries if any, Contact: 
 
Sh. M.V.Gautam 
DGM / BG-1A (MM) 
BHEL-ISG, 
Prof.C.N.R.RAO CIRCLE, MALLESWARAM, 
BANGALORE-560 012 
Off: 080 2218 4087; E.MAIL: mvg@bhelisg.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                
                                                                



NABINAGAR SUPER THERMAL POWER PROJECT STAGE II (3 x 660 MW) PRE BID 

QUERIES AND REPLIES FOR CHP CONVEYOR PACKAGE 

SL.NO 
CONVEYOR PACKAFGE VENDOR’S QUERIES BHEL’S REPLY 

1 

Kindly confirm if the erection and 

commissioning of machines package 

(excluding SCR ) is there in the scope. 

Yes, Erection  and commissioning of machines 

is in conveyor package vendor’s scope as per 

scope matrix 

2 

Calculation shall be based on CEMA and also 

IS11592 .Please confirm which one to be 

considered. 

Please refer clause no.1.02.08, page 2 of 16, 

SUB-SECTION 3A,PART-B  of NTPC tender 

specifications 

3. 
Kindly reconfirm the scope of work for Seal 

plate 

Seal plate is included in CHP civil and 

structural scope. 

4. 

Kindly reconfirm the scope of work for hoppers Hoppers other than track hopper, wagon tippler 

hopper, emergency reclaim hopper, if 

applicable shall be in conveyor package scope 

5. 
Kindly confirm if the Effluent treatment plant is 

there in the scope 

Any effluent treatment, if applicable ,as per 

NTPC tender specifications shall be included. 

6. 
Kindly reconfirm the scope of work for motors. LT and HT Motors for conveyor drives only is in 

BHEL scope.  

7. 
Kindly reconfirm if the belt vulcanizing is there 

in the vendor’s scope 

Supply for Belt vulcanizing machine is in BHEL 

scope as per Scope matrix, Refer Note 2… 

8. 

Kindly confirm the material for counter 

weights. 

Cast Iron or RCC 

Vendor can quote for either RCC or Cast iron 

as material of construction for counter weights. 

9. 

Kindly confirm if scope involves only pressure 

ventilation system or all type of ventilation 

system namely pressure, tunnel and bunker 

ventilation system 

All ventilation systems as per NTPC tender 

specifications to be considered. 

10 
Kindly confirm the detailed scope for electrical 

scope of work 

Following electricals are in conveyor package 

vendor’s scope 

1. Complete electricals for ILMS, Belt scale, 
Hoists and cranes, Elevators, DE, 
Ventilation, Air conditioning, Vibrating 
Feeder, including motors, panels and 
cables etc. 

2. Motors, JBs for Flap gates , RPG etc are in 
vendor scope 
BHEL will provide only Power Supply. 

3. From Field instruments to Field Junction 
Box(including JB) for all switches. 

 

 


